
January 13, 2021 

Governor Gavin Newsom  

Office of the Governor  

State Capitol  

Sacramento, CA 95814  

 

Dear Governor Newsom, 

Your recently-announced goal of distributing one million vaccines within 10 days is the most 

urgent priority facing the State. To ensure the efficient delivery of vaccines, we respectfully 

request your consideration of the following ideas and requests from our constituent 

communities: 

1) The incoming Biden Administration announced last week its aim to release nearly all 

available vaccine to states.  As counties continue to report uncertainty about the 

quantity of vaccines that they can expect over the next several weeks, and to better 

prepare for a larger roll out, including staffing and how to set up sites, please provide 

the following information to counties: 

a. A reliable forecast for expected vaccine quantity over the next four weeks; 

b. Updated forecasts at least weekly, if there are large variations; 

c. Supply updates on a 7-day rolling basis for future weeks, after the initial four 

week period is complete. 

 

2) Please build on your recent efforts to expand authorization for who can administer the 

vaccines and how they can reach vaccine sites efficiently by taking the following actions: 

a. Complete the authorization of nursing students, retired medical professionals, 

and firefighters to administer vaccine shots; 

b. Expand the use of the National Guard in delivering vaccines across the state, and 

charge its members with medical training to administer vaccines. 

  

3) While you have announced a plan for the necessary $300 million to distribute vaccines 

and there is pending guidance from the federal government about additional vaccine 

distribution funding, please reassure counties that reimbursements for their role in the 

vaccination process will be forthcoming. While financial details are still to be 



determined, a commitment to reimbursement from the State will help ensure that 

counties will work efficiently and their responsibilities will not be hampered by potential 

funding concerns during this public health crisis.  

We are all aware of the limited number of vaccines that have been made available to the states, 

but we believe that we need to plan for a more effective and efficient roll out of these vaccines 

so we can further improve the public health of Californians and start rebuilding our state.  If 

you have any questions or need further information, please contact, Scott Herbstman, Chief 

Consultant of the Assembly Accountability and Administrative Review Committee at 

scott.herbstman@asm.ca.gov. 

Thank you for your consideration.  As the Legislative session begins, we look forward to 

working collaboratively with you on advancing this key priority. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
____________________________________________  
Cottie Petrie-Norris, AD 74 

      

 

      
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Adam Gray, AD 21      James Gallagher, AD 03 

 

 

        
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Jim Cooper, AD 09      Jim Frazier, AD 11 

 

 

     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Carlos Villapudua, AD 13     Timothy Grayson, AD 14 

 

 

  

mailto:scott.herbstman@asm.ca.gov


_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Buffy Wicks, AD 15      Rebecca Bauer-Kahan, AD 16 

     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Marc Berman, AD 24      Devon Mathis, AD 26 

 

      
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Rudy Salas, AD 32      Vince Fong, AD 34 

 

    
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Jordan Cunningham, AD 35     Tom Lackey, AD 36 

 

      
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Suzette Martinez Valladares, AD 38    James Ramos, AD 40 

 

     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Chris Holden, AD 41      Laura Friedman, AD 43 

 

     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Jesse Gabriel, AD 45      Adrin Nazarian, AD 46 

  



     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Wendy Carrillo, AD 51     Freddie Rodriguez, AD 52 

 

 
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Sydney Kamlager, AD 54     Eduardo Garcia, AD 56 

 

      
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Jose Medina, AD 61      Autumn Burke, AD 62 

 

     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Mike Gipson, AD 64      Sharon Quirk-Silva, AD 65 

 

    
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Kelly Seyarto, AD 67      Steven Choi, AD 68 

 

      
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Tom Daly, AD 69      Patrick O’Donnell, AD 70 

 

 

 



     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Laurie Davies, AD 73      Jim Nielsen, SD 04 

      
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Susan Talamantes Eggman, SD 05    Steven Glazer, SD 07 

     

 

  

_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Andreas Borgeas, SD 08     Josh Becker, SD 13 

 

       
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
John Laird, SD 17      Scott Wilk, SD 21 

 

     
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Susan Rubio, SD 22      Maria Elena Durazo, SD 24 

 

      
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________________ 
Henry Stern, SD 27      Dave Min, SD 37 

 



     
_____________________________________________   _____________________________________________        
Alex Lee, AD 25      Steve Bennett, AD 37 

    

 

 

cc:  Angie Wei, Legislative Secretary, Governor Gavin Newsom  

Dr. Mark Ghaly, Secretary, California Health and Human Services 

Dr. Erica Pan, Acting State Public Health Officer 


